
From: Benzie, Richard (DNRE)
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 4:18 PM
To: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ); Swenor, Scott (DEQ); Rice, Jim (DEQ); Pascoe, Doug (DEQ); Bolf, Michael (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wozniak, Gary (DEQ); Chooi, Wood (DEQ); Lopez, Amber (DEQ); Islam, Abuzoha (DEQ); Huddas, Patricia (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); London, Bob (DEQ); Ashford, Stephen (DEQ); Gotham, Daryl (DEQ); Brennan, Patrick (DEQ); Sandoval, C. Nazaret (DEQ)
Cc: Verona, Laura (DEQ); Bean, Lawrence (DEQ); Sellers, Fred (DEQ); Joseph, Mark (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: Needs Survey Update

As of today, we have 21 of 63 surveys submitted to Cadmus which met the deadline to have 1/3 submitted by August 1st. These 21 surveys are in various stages of review. 5 have been uploaded, meaning they are ready for review and for any possible modifications if you disagree with Cadmus' determinations. It has been taking about a month from the time I submit them to Cadmus until the information has been uploaded, meaning the status of individual projects are available for your review. To access this information, log in to the website (www.dwnneeds.com). Unless you changed it, your state email address should be your user ID and your password should be just your last name with the first letter capitalized. If you see a project that has not been accepted that you feel should be, call me to discuss before you spend a lot of time attempting to justify it. I may be able to assist or save you the effort.

Of the 42 remaining surveys, 7 have been reviewed by district staff and are awaiting my review prior to submitting them to Cadmus. They are **Lansing, Michigan American Waterworks Company, Mount Clemens, Northville Township, Plymouth Township, Riverview, and Waterford Township**. Some of these surveys have been discussed with district staff and are being further reviewed. I hope to have them all submitted to Cadmus by the end of the week unless I find significant problems.

Another 13 surveys have been submitted and distributed to district staff to verify projects, validate documentation, and supplement with additional projects for overlooked needs. These surveys are **Midland, Saginaw, Saginaw-Midland, YCUA, Monroe South County, Kalamazoo, Romulus, Macomb Township, St. Clair Shores, Algonac, Port Huron, South Haven, and Southeastern Oakland County Water Authority**.

If one of these is assigned to you and you don't have the questionnaire, please let me know ASAP.

6 more surveys are in my office waiting to be distributed to district staff. They are **St. Joseph, Mount Pleasant, Flint, Sterling Heights, Shelby Township and Woodhaven**. I plan to complete my initial review and distribute them to you by the end of this week as well, although it may be Friday before they get in the mail unless I decide not to review them first.

That leaves 16 surveys yet to be submitted by the system, not the least of which is **DETROIT**. Others include **Ann Arbor, Wyoming, Genesee County, East Lansing-Meridian, Warren, Dearborn, Flat Rock, Grosse Pointe Park, Marquette, Grand Ledge, Eaton Rapids, Williamston, Union Township, Brownstown Township, and Fort Gratiot Township**. I know many of you have been in contact with these systems and are continuing to pursue completed questionnaires. Please keep tabs on them and if necessary, consider scheduling a surveillance visit to collect the needs of these systems, preferably before September 30th, but no later than the month of October.

If any of this information sounds wrong to you, please contact me. As always, call if you have any questions or concerns.

Richard Benzie, P.E.
 Community Drinking Water
 Resource Management Division, DEQ
 517-241-1245